Shadab Ansari

From: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 23 February 2023 22:14

To: Gupta, Garima

Cc: Monika Gupta; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com; Dhek, Indu;

nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; Kumar, Naveen; DL IN DA_BID; Arora, Sangeeta;
sales; GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM; amit@market-xcel.com; shilpa.gupta@market-
xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Garima,

Thanks for your mail and confirmation. We will wait for the PO.
Thanks again.

Best,
Varun

Sent from my iPhone

On 23-Feb-2023, at 9:56 PM, Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com> wrote:

Hi Varun,

Below cost is approved.

[ $1,500.00 | %115,200.00
1 USD @ 76.8 INR (Year 2023 Exchange rate)

We will share PO on the name of our third party payment partner ,”Buzzworks”. Once they receive
the payment, they will pay your amount within 48 hours.

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002
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From: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:16 PM

To: 'Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com; Dhek, Indu
<indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; DL IN
DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales'
<sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM <Ih_da_fwppm.global@capgemini.com>;
amit@market-xcel.com; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

This mail has been sent from an external source
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Hi Garima,
As discussed, considering this short close it has become quite tricky on our end to handle the
commercials. | would request to close this at USD 1500 which is also covering one no show from

client’s end. We will raise the invoice post your confirmation.

Thanks again.
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Thanks & Regards,

Varun Pathak
Senior Vice President - Growth
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 9711009907
Desk: +91 11 42343 579

From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 23 February 2023 12:57
To: 'Gupta, Garima' <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com; 'Dhek,
Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>
Cc: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; 'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>;
'Kumar, Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'DL IN DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>;
'Arora, Sangeeta' <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; 'GLOBAL,
LH_DA_FWPPM' <lIh_da_fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com
Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613
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Hi Garima,

Kindly ignore my previous email. As we are discussing this internally. | will confirm the final cost in
sometime.

Best regards

Monika Gupta
Business Development Manager

<image008.png>

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 9582382465

From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:24 PM

To: 'Gupta, Garima' <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; 'shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com'
<shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>; 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: 'nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com' <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; 'Kumar, Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'DL IN
DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Arora, Sangeeta' <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>;
'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; 'GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM'

<lh da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; 'amit@market-xcel.com' <amit@market-xcel.com>;
'shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com' <shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com>; 'manishoberoi@market-
xcel.com' <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Garima,

| understand this study didn’t go as smooth as we anticipated, but we assure you to serve you better
next time and with utmost quality services.

The final cost for N= 3 will be USD 900.00S

We will raise the invoice upon your approval on this.

Best regards

Monika Gupta
Business Development Manager

<image008.png>

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 9582382465

From: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2023 10:18 PM

To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com; Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; 'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>;
Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-
xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA FWPPM
<lh_da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com;
manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613
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Hi Shadab,

| hope you are well. We've spoken with the client now, and have more information for your team.
Unfortunately, the client requested that we move in a different direction for moderation to finish
the fieldwork here. We do not need to schedule a client/moderator call anymore. We appreciate all
the assistance your team provided for this study and look forward to working together on future
research. Please confirm final costs for the N=3 completed interviews and moderator briefings that
were completed. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002

<image002.png>

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2023 12:26 PM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; 'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>;
Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; Kumar, Naveen
<naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; DL IN
DA_BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales'
<sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA FWPPM <lh da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>;
amit@market-xcel.com; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

This mail has been sent from an external source

Dear Indu,

Hi! We would like to update you that we were checking on the call in which the client would like a
call with Ayushi to further explain the background and the key questions of importance.
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Thanks & Regards
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Shadab Ansari
Executive - Client Services

<image008.png>

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 521 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 521 / Mobile: +91 9810 772 242
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 22 February 2023 08:32

To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com; Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

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
<lh _da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com;
manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Shadab,
We shared Ayushi’s concern on feedback with client, please see below response:-

The moderator should already be familiar with the type of respondent, hospital type, and brands
/processors being used before the interview just from these updates.

We are not sure what mock KOC you are referring to. To my knowledge, only the moderator briefing
on 01/20 and the Civicom walkthrough for the platform took place. Please clarify which call you are
referring to.

To address technical difficulties, Ayushi should call out to the 3rd party on the phone for assistance
if she is not comfortable/not supposed to help respondents connect to the call. There are Civicom
staff and recruiters are on the line. They should be helping respondents. If they don’t proactively do
that, Ayushi needs to ask them to step in.

We are speaking with the client team about schedules and will follow up on connecting your team
with them to talk through the research background and next steps.

Thanks and Regards,
Indu Dhek

17



From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 3:47 PM

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
Sure, | will check and get back to you.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; '‘Varun Kumar
Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>;
'Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>;
Arora, Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL,
LH_DA_FWPPM <lh _da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

This mail has been sent from an external source

Dear Garima,

Hi! Hope you are doing well. We would like to check if there is any update on moderator and client
call. So we can check moderator availability for the same.
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

Sent: 20 February 2023 15:57

To: 'Gupta, Garima' <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: 'nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com' <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>; 'Dhek, Indu'
<indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; 'Kumar,
Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; ‘Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>;
‘DL IN DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Arora, Sangeeta' <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>;
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

Hi! Confirming the recipe of your mail. Same is well noted.

O'ng_'/\
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
Sent: 20 February 2023 13:20
To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com
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

Thanks for the detailed feedback.
We will discuss with client and update you on the call schedule soon.

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002

<image002.png>

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 11:08 AM

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

Hi! Good morning. Trust you are doing well.
Thank you, for sharing the feedback.

We have had a long chat with the moderator and before we deep dive into our response, we would
like to share that our moderator is highly qualified and has successfully completed numerous
healthcare projects in Japan. Further, we had a mock kickoff call with the client that went on for
over an hour and the client also did not have any negative feedback to share post the call. So,
receiving the below feedback wasn't a pleasant thing for us. However, we would look at the
feedback as a constructive one, and will surely work towards client delight and wowing them with
our work on the remaining interviews.

Please find below my responses pertaining to the feedback shared with us:

1. The moderator hasn't been shared any screener document beforehand to know about the
type of respondent.

1. She is getting to meet them while they are starting with the interview. So, | am not
sure who is the person responsible for doing that, whether it will be our team or the
client's team who is scheduling the interview.

2. The only thing our moderator has is the DG.

3. Request - we need to send the screener document to the moderator beforehand for
her to spend some time reading about the respondent and be better prepared.

2. On afew occasions, our moderator has to help the respondent with technical glitches on
the call. The respondents aren't aware of how to dial in or connect.

1. Ayushi has helped the respondents but it's not what she is expected to do on the
call. The third party on the call isn't actively sharing the meeting materials or
relevant slides (Once Ayushi had to correct them to show the correct slides) in real-
time.
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2. Hence, while the intent is to carry on with the interview, slight deviations like these
during the call will result in some unproductive moments and might put a brake on
the conversation flow or the breakage of thoughts.

3. However, we accept that we should be more careful about being on the lookout for the
civicom chat windows for client's questions, feedback, probing, etc. and this is something
we would definitely work on and ensure this is taken care of immediately.

4. While moderation is a fine skill, it certainly becomes objective as per the client's need. Some
clients prefer sticking to the script and getting answers as probing too much or rephrasing
frequently can lead to feedback touching BIAS and we wanted to avoid that. however, the
follow-up call with the client will allow our moderator and the client to be on the same page
and this can be taken care of easily while keeping in mind that these interviews are aligned
for a 60 min conversation.

We are fully committed to ensuring that we have a happy client whose objective is achieved with
good-quality interviews/insight. Please suggest the next steps regarding the call scheduled between
the client and our moderator.
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

Sent: 17 February 2023 23:09

To: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; Shadab Ansari
<shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>; Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Monika
Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora,
Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; sales <sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL,
LH_DA_FWPPM <lh _da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Garima,

Confirming receipt. | will check this and discuss with the moderator so future interviews are aligned
as per expectations.

Best,
Varun
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Sent from my iPhone

On 17-Feb-2023, at 10:44 PM, Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>
wrote:

Hi Nahush,
We have received feedback from client about the moderation. Please see below:

Unfortunately, we have received feedback from the client that they
are not happy with the quality of the interviews. The overall feedback
has been that we are not receiving the full insights necessary for this
research. We ask that you please share the following feedback with
Ayushi:

1. Please ensure you are reviewing the respondent screener
information so that you are fully prepared on their
background heading into the interview. As this is a complex
topic, it's very important that the respondent background is
fully understood.

2. It'svery important that you are watching the Civicom chat to
look for any questions and follow-ups from the client. The
clients have expressed frustration that they don't think their
comments, questions, clarifications are being acknowledged.

3. Tothe best you can, probe / ask follow up questions to the
respondent on important points. For example, if they mention
a challenge they face today and it's important to the
objectives, be sure to ask for further detail.

4. The client asked that more professional language is used with
the respondents. Additionally, if a respondent cannot / is not
comfortable answering a question, it is OK to move on.
Furthermore, if a respondent does not understand the
guestion, please make sure to reframe it in another way vs.
repeating the exact question from the guide. It's OK if we need
to deviate in order for the respondent to clearly understand
the information.

At this point, the client would like a call with Ayushi to further explain
the background and the key questions of importance. Please advise
if Ayushi is available during either of the following times, and RP will
send the calendar invite. Times are in JST: Feb 21, 9:00-12:00am or
3:00-4.00pm

Following the call with the client, the team leads on this study would
like another call with Ayushi to answer any additional questions
before continuing with the interviews. We will not be scheduling any
additional interviews for next week.

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002

<image007.png>
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From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15,2023 11:15 AM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; 'Shadab Ansari' <shadab.ansari@market-
xcel.com>

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>;
'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL,
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

Moderator has confirmed the same.
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Thanks & Regards

Nahush Kumar

Client Service — Executive
<image010.png>

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 7042020954

Extension: 556/Direct Line: +91 11 42343 556
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 15 February 2023 10:58

To: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; Gupta, Garima
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
LH_DA _FWPPM <lh_da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Nahush,

Also, Client have rescheduled JP-GI-4 on 2/17 JST and re-scheduled JP-GI-3 (Internal
26), please advise your moderator and see attachment.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:47 AM

To: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; 'Shadab Ansari' <shadab.ansari@market-
xcel.com>

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>;
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

We've also re-scheduled JP-GI-3 (Internal 26), please see attachment.
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Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:57 AM

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

Same is confirmed.
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

Sent: 14 February 2023 08:03

To: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
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
Is there any update?

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:13 PM
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
LH_DA_FWPPM <lh_da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com
<amit@market-xcel.com>; shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com <shilpa.gupta@market-
xcel.com>; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613
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This mail has been sent from an external source

Dear Indu,
HI! Please allow us sometime to check.
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

Sent: 13 February 2023 15:08

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
LH_DA_FWPPM <lh_da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Nahush,

JP-GI-4 (Internal 27) originally scheduled on today 19:00-20:00, JST - Sorry, just got
message from client on this respondent that he also cannot attend due to urgent
issues, and re-scheduling now, shall keep you posted.
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Sorry for cancelling at the last minute, we've emphasized this to team to avoid it
happening in future.

And I'll wait for your confirm about new interviews schedules for below two:
<image021.jpg>

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:44 PM

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

HI! Kindly allow us some time to check the same.
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

Sent: 13 February 2023 14:17

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

We've arranged another two interviews on Feb 16th, kindly check with moderator and
confirm if the time is ok. If yes, we'll inform client for the same. Thank you.

<image023.jpg>

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:41 AM

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

Yes, | was also on the call for 45 time. Let me discuss this thing with team and get
back to you.

Yes we have one more interview today.

Regards,
Indu Dhek
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From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:39 AM

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

HI! Hope you are doing well.

As discussed over the call respondent from the morning did not turn up.
Mooderator was there on the call for 45 minutes expecting the respondent or an
update on the same.

We would request you to send confirmation to respondents beforehand to ensure
their confirmed participation. The cases of no-shows will be counted as full
interviews as our moderator was on the call. Having said this, we are still on the
lookout for n =11 successful discussions, and there is one more scheduled for
today .
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

Sent: 12 February 2023 13:03

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

As you know we've booked two interviews on Feb 13th JST, it would be great
if we can login 10 min before of the call.

As per walk through call, all interviews will use the same meeting link, we
have shared with you earlier.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:41 PM

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

Thank you for the update.
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

Sent: 10 February 2023 12:35

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

We've booked 2 interviews as of now, please see below:-

<image024.jpg>
Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:17 AM

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

Hi | Thank you for sharing the details and point is well noted.
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

Sent: 10 February 2023 07:30

To: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; nahush.kumar@market-
xcel.com; 'Shadab Ansari' <shadab.ansari@ market-xcel.com>

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

The JP DG and stimuli documents are now approved. Please see attached for the
final versions. Thanks!

Also as mentioned below, JP-GI-4 (Internal 27) has been booked on Feb. 13th at
19:00-20:00, JST, marked in yellow in the grid.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 5:57 PM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com;
'Shadab Ansari' <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

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

Hi Narush,
Ayushi's schedule is based on Japan time, right?

JP-GI-4 (Internal 27) has been booked on Feb. 13th at 19:00-20:00, JST, I've marked
in yellow in the grid.

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002

<image007.png>

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:39 PM

To: nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com; 'Shadab Ansari' <shadab.ansari@market-
xcel.com>

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; ‘Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-
xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
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

Thank you Nahush.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:16 PM
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To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Shadab Ansari'
<shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-
xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
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

The earlier sheet is updated with schedule , kindly check and suggest.
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From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 09 February 2023 10:12

To: 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Shadab Ansari'
<shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Cc: 'Kumar, Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'Gupta, Garima'
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; ‘Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-
xcel.com>; 'DL IN DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; 'Arora, Sangeeta'
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<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; 'GLOBAL,
LH_DA_FWPPM'<|h da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; 'amit@market-xcel.com'
<amit@market-xcel.com>; 'shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com' <shilpa.gupta@market-
xcel.com>; 'manishoberoi@market-xcel.com' <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Dear Indu,
Hi! Thank you for sharing the DG and the below mentioned points are well noted.
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

Sent: 09 February 2023 08:19

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
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Please find attached DG and interview stimuli for both Gl and puchasing decision
maker.

Client is not able to open G sheet so can you please upload it to this folder and update
in real time (marking unavailable time slots with "X")? Moderator - Ayushi schedule

From now on, we'll book as per this sheet.

Please note:- The translated DGs and stimuli are still being reviewed for approval by
the client. The original versions sent by me can be used for review and preparation. I'll
follow up with the final approved documents ASAP.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:16 AM

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

As discussed over the call kindly share the DG in Japanese language so we can share
the same with moderator.

Also will update the time slot sheet.
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

Sent: 07 February 2023 13:59

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
LH_DA _FWPPM'<lh da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; 'amit@market-xcel.com'
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
Please try with link below —

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Rjxj2udw2SuQ-
b2JQiXFbF6cM9m5xhSlodiEI2nNbIM/edit?usp=sharing
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

Sent: 07 February 2023 13:17

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
| tried to open that file but could not able to do that. Could you please check this.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:58 PM

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

HI ! As discussed, we have shared the G sheet with you for moderators availability,
kindly check and suggest.
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 07 February 2023 12:04

To: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>; 'Shadab Ansari'
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
Please update time slots of moderator for 2nd & 3rd week.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:30 AM

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

63




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

Thank you Nahush,

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:11 AM

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

HI! As discussed over the call, moderator will be present at the given time.
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

Sent: 07 February 2023 07:22

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

Hi Nahush and team,
Is there any update on this?

Also wanted to let you know that client has scheduled and share the invite for today
2:30 PM IST(4AM ET). Ayushi and Nahush are copied in that email. So could you
please check with Ayushi on her availability and confirmation for the same?

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:08 PM

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

Just wanted to check, Has your team( or Ayushi) been able to connect
with the JP recruiter Juan (Echo) Ma to coordinate scheduling
interviews for Ayushi? Also, were you able to set up a Civicom
platform walk through with Bill Espinosa.

Regards,
Indu Dhek
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From: Nahush Kumar <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 5:25 PM

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

Dear Team,

Kindly let us know when we can keep moderator briefing for platform go through
tomorrow.
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
Sent: 06 February 2023 16:22

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
HI! Please find Moderator’s availability attached with this mail.
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

Sent: 04 February 2023 11:04

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
Hi! Thank you for the details, will update the same to moderator.
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

Sent: 04 February 2023 10:55

To: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

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
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com;
nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com

Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Shadab,

We have note from our client on first interview held on US. Please see below:-
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Client listened to the first Non-User interview in the US and had the
feedback below. They've asked us to share it with all moderators so
OUS interviews can adjust if needed. Thanks!

We listened the 1** Non EUS user interview and confirmed it was
going well.

On the other hand, we wanted to dig into why he stopped/gave up
EUS.

We understand dedicated training and continuous exposure are
required and he didn’t take them.

It would be great if you would dig into one more step - why he
didn'’t take dedicated training, e.g. other priority/interest, it doesn’t
worth the time and effort.

Please have them be on the lookout for this and probe when
applicable.

Thanks!
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:51 PM

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
xcel.com>; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>;
nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com <nahush.kumar@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

This mail has been sent from an external source

Dear Indu,

Hi! Thanks kind revert. Below point is well noted.
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

Sent: 03 February 2023 15:43

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

| was assuming Ayushi would has informed you as she was also in client email.
However, please see below response from client and let me know in case of any
doubt.

Bringing the question about the moderator intro back to this
email thread instead of the Civicom thread. We checked the DG
intro, and it doesn’t mention incentives at all. | think Ayushi may
be looking at the screener intro. The screener document is for
the recruiters, and she doesn’t have to refer to it at all during
interviews. Does that help?

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:30 PM

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

Hi! Thanks for confirming the same.
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 03 February 2023 15:26

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
Not yet, we will keep you updated.

Regards,
Indu Dhek
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From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:19 PM

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

Hi! We would like to check if there is any update on below query.
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From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 02 February 2023 21:10

To: 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

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

Hi! Thanks for informing us the same. We will check moderator availability and get
back to you.

Also, moderator need clarity on below question we would request you to kindly
check the same from client and update us.

At the time of introduction in DG it's mentioned that | am to say how much we are
offering to the respondent. Can you check with the client if | really need to say that,
if so, how much?
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

<image018.png>
Follow us on

<image019.png>
<image020.png>
<image019.png>
<image020.png>
<image019.png>
<image013.jpg>

<image014.jpg>

<image015.jpg>

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 02 February 2023 20:29

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
Just got response from client, please see below:-
This will be the conference line and webroom link for all the interviews.

As for the invite, if you meant the walk-through, these are also the ones
that we'll use. Let us know of the best day/time that you and your team is
available. If not this week, we can also do Monday next week.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:18 PM

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
It's 9560283902.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:30 PM

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

Also we would request you to kindly share your contact number so in case of any
doubt we can connect with you over call.
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Shadab Ansari
Executive - Client Services
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 02 February 2023 14:25

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

Client will response in EST hours. So | will update you once | receive response from
client.

Regards,
Indu Dhek
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From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:12 PM

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

Hi! We would like to check if there is any update on below request.
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Shadab Ansari
Executive - Client Services
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From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 02 February 2023 11:19

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

Hi! Thanks for sharing invite link. We would request you to kindly update us on the
schedule of joining the same.

Also, please confirm this is test invite link or scheduled interview invite link.
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Shadab Ansari
Executive - Client Services
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From: Dhek, Indu indu.dhek@capgemini.com

Sent: 02 February 2023 09:35

To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com

Cc: Kumar, Naveen naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com; Gupta, Garima
garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com; 'Monika Gupta' monika.gupta@market-xcel.com;
DL IN DA_BID da_bid.in@capgemini.com; '‘Varun Kumar Pathak'
varun.pathak@market-xcel.com; Arora, Sangeeta
sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com; 'sales' sales@market-xcel.com; GLOBAL,
LH_ DA _FWPPM |h da fwppm.global@capgemini.com; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Shadab,

Please see the Conferencing ID and Online Room Information for 4887
IPR-EUS PMR (Japan).
(Ayushi also copied in client email)
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MY CONFERENCING ID

4887 JP

Phone Number: (877) 819-1882 Passcode: 817 210

JP TOLL FREE: 0800-888-3020 N
WEB-PHONE LINK Host Pin: 2423

Adobe
URL: https://civicom.cosocloud.com/researchpartnershipl2/

Username: marwah.ayushi@gmail.com / indu.dhek@capgemini.com
Password: research

The moderator will dial in to the phone number and the passcode
indicated above and press “1” on the prompt “Are you the host of the
conference”. There will be a prompt that will ask for the host pin, please
dial in "2423”. The moderator will enter the call unmuted.

The online part of the project will be viewed using an online web room.
The moderator and the clients will be using the same link to join the
room.

You may send the following information to your clients / observers:

MY CONFERENCING ID

4887 JP

Phone Number: (877) 819-1882 Passcode: 817 210
JP TOLL FREE: 0800-888-3020
WEB-PHONE LINK

Adobe
URL: https://civicom.cosocloud.com/researchpartnershipl2/

The clients / observers will dial in to the phone number and passcode
above. Press ‘2’ on the prompt ‘Are you the host of the conference’. The
clients will enter the call muted. At the end of the call (or even before
the call), the moderator has the option to ask the operator to unmute the
clients’ line/s so they can have a quick chat.

The online part of the project will be viewed using an online web room.
The moderator and the clients will be using the same link to join the
room.

The clients will enter the room as a Guest. Please have the clients
type in their name followed by "_— Client” so we can distinguish them
in the attendee list. As soon as we see the clients in the room, the
operator will promote them to ‘Presenters’ so they can
chat/communicate with the moderator. Once we promote them, they have
access to the Presenter portion (part of the room that is not seen by the
respondent).

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:58 AM
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

Sent: 01 February 2023 11:38

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
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Thank you Shadab,
Sure, once | will get, will share with you.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:11 AM

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

Hi! Our mail just crossed. Thanks for sharing briefing note.
Please find attached mail in which we have shared moderator mail ID.

Lastly, we will look forward to get user guide & briefing setup for Civicom platform
for the interviews
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 01 February 2023 11:00

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
Please find attached the briefing notes Bridgette referenced during the call.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:56 AM

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

Hi! Confirming the receipt of your mail. We would request you to kindly allow us
some time we will share Ayushi email address in our next mail.

Also, we would like to request you to kindly below documents.

1. Final DG for both the segments
2. User guide & briefing setup for Civicom platform for the interviews
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

Sent: 01 February 2023 09:26

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
Client is asking for Ayushi's email address, could you please share this?

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:29 PM

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
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Hi! Thanks for arranging briefing. As discussion with client, we will look forward to
get the final DG and user guide for Civicom platform for the interviews.

Also please find attached moderator availability basis Japanese time for Feb first
week for your reference. Moderator has request to schedule maximum n-2
interviews in a day so we would request you to kindly inform client accordingly.
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

Sent: 31 January 2023 12:04

To: 'Gupta, Garima' <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: 'Kumar, Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; '‘Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'DL
IN DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
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

Hi! Thanks for sharing invite link for moderator briefing. Same is well received at our
end.
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

Sent: 30 January 2023 20:29

To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com; Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@ capgemini.com>
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

Moderator Briefing is scheduled for 315t Jan 2023 7:30 to 8:30 PM.
Please see below the call link.

Topic: 4887--IPF-EUS PMR Moderator Briefing: ES, FR, DE, JP

Join Zoom Meeting
https://researchpartnership.zoom.us/j/2035366812

Find your local number: https://researchpartnership.zoom.us/u/aeJmFbEGPQ

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002

<image007.png>

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:26 PM
To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>
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Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>;
'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
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

Hi! Confirming the receipt of your mail. Below point is well noted, we will look
forward to get confirming on moderator briefing and do the needful.
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

Sent: 30 January 2023 15:18

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

| just got your invite, but | would request you to please wait for some time as | am
also waiting for client response on the same. Client will also in the call so | will keep
you update once | have response from client.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:12 PM

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

Dear Monika,

Hi! Thanks for confirming the same.

@'Dhek, Indu' Hi! We have shared invite link. Kindly confirm if you have received
the same at your end or not.
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

Sent: 30 January 2023 15:07

To: 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com
Cc: 'Kumar, Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'DL IN DA_BID'

<da bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-
xcel.com>; 'Gupta, Garima' <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; 'Arora, Sangeeta'
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; 'GLOBAL,
LH_DA_FWPPM'<lh _da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613

Hi Indu,

Shadab will share the MS Teams invite with the Moderator and your team.

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

Sent: 30 January 2023 03:03 PM

To: shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; DL IN DA_BID
<da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; '"Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>;
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

Also please let me know the name of the person, | have to send the invite.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:56 PM

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

87



Hi Shadab,

Could you please check the time again as Monika has mentioned 9 AM IST? Please
confirm so that | can update client accordingly.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Shadab Ansari <shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; DL IN DA_BID

<da bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>;
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

Hi! We would like to update you that we have shared DG with moderator. We will
look forward to get invite link for moderator briefing at 31 Jan 2023 9:00am ET
(7:30Pm IST)
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

Sent: 30 January 2023 14:31

To: 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: 'Kumar, Naveen' <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; 'DL IN DA_BID'
<da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; '"Monika Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>;
'Varun Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; 'Gupta, Garima'
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; '‘Arora, Sangeeta’
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
Hi! Thanks for sharing discussion guide. We will share the same with moderator.
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Shadab Ansari
Executive - Client Services
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: 30 January 2023 11:58

To: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com

Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; DL IN DA_BID

<da bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>;
'sales' <sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM

<lh _da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>; amit@market-xcel.com;
shilpa.gupta@market-xcel.com; manishoberoi@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement || P21-66613
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Hi Monika,
Please find attached the discussion guide for the same.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak’
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

Thank you Monika,

| will update the client for the same. Also give me some time to share the Discussion
guide.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:44 AM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak’
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com
Cc: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; DL IN DA_BID
<da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>;
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

Looping in our lead PM @shadab.ansari@market-xcel.com, he will be managing this
going forward.

Our Moderator and PM will join the Briefing call tomorrow 315 Jan at 9:00am IST.
Meanwhile can you please also share the Discussion guide with us so that our
Moderator can go through it before the call.

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

Sent: 30 January 2023 07:40 AM

To: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; Kumar, Naveen
<naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; DL IN DA _BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>;
Arora, Sangeeta <sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; sales <sales@market-
xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM <lh_da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>
Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Thanks Varun,

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:47 PM

To: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; Kumar, Naveen
<naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; DL
IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; sales <sales@market-xcel.com>; GLOBAL,

LH DA _FWPPM <lh da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>

Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

This mail has been sent from an external source

Hi Garima,

Our Pm team will coordinate. Allow us to loop our pm team on monday first half.
Thanks again.

Sent from my iPhone

On 27-Jan-2023, at 10:40 PM, Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com> wrote:

Hi Varun,

Please confirm if this will be taken care by PM from your team or
directly by moderator.

Thanks,
Garima Gupta

From: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:32 PM
To: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>; '‘Monika
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Gupta' <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; Kumar, Naveen
<naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Dhek, Indu
<indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Cc: DLIN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-
xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM

<lh da_fwppm.global@capgemini.com>

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

This mail has been sent from an external source

Thanks, Garima. This is great news.

Please find below contact info, she is based out of Tokyo. Request
to keep Monika and myself copied in the mail thread so we can
oversee for smooth co-ordination.

Details are as under:

1) Name: Ayushi Marwah
2) Email: marwah.ayushi@gmail.com
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
Sent: 27 January 2023 22:19

To: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; Kumar,
Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Dhek, Indu
<indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>

Cc: DL IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-
xcel.com>; GLOBAL, LH_DA_FWPPM

<lh da fwppm.global@capgemini.com>

Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Hi Monika,
Also looping in PM team I'd so that everyone will be on same page.

Thanks,
Garima Gupta

From: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:38 PM

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

This project is commissioned.

Can you share the name and contact information of the moderator
with us? There is a moderator briefing scheduled for 01/31 at 9 am
ET. Will the moderator and your PM be able to join?
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WEe’'ll get the DG translated soon. I'll share the translated version
with you when it is ready.

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002
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From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>; Dhek,
Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
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

Hi Naveen,

The moderator will share her availability in advance for two
weeks as shared in my earlier email. So, in case of
rescheduling till Feb 24, we should be fine with a day's
notice.

Best regards

Monika Gupta
Business Development Manager
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 9582382465

From: Kumar, Naveen <naveen.ac.kumar@capgemini.com>

Sent: 27 January 2023 12:23 PM

To: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; Dhek, Indu
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

Thanks for the quick response on this.

One last question on this, how much prior information will
moderator need to conduct the interview in case of any

rescheduling required.
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Regards,

Naveen Kumar

Senior Manager | Strategic Research Group
Capgemini India | Gurugram

Mob.: +91 9711114222
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Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless absolutely
necessary. Capgemini encourages environmental awareness.

From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar Pathak'
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

Good morning. It is nice to hear from you.
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Sure, | will have the moderator share her availability for two weeks
at one time so that the client's team has flexibility in scheduling
interviews. Since the client is looking to get the recruitment done at
their end, | have blocked the moderator till Feb 24 starting next
week (Jan 30). | hope this works. Once the project kicks in, maybe
we can have a google calendar to keep both - the recruitment team
and the moderator - in sync.

We are fine if the client would want to chime in and be a listener on
some of these conversations.

Also, | would request you to ask the client to share the discussion
guide (DG) and the questionnaire in both English and Japanese
language so that the moderator has enough time to review and be
ready.

Let me know if you need anything else. Looking forward to working
on this study.

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

Sent: 27 January 2023 11:18 AM

To: 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'Varun Kumar
Pathak' <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; 'Gupta, Garima'
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: 'DLIN DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; 'Arora, Sangeeta'
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales' <sales@market-
xcel.com>

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Hi Indu,

I’'m awaiting Moderator’s confirmation on the same. Please allow
me sometime and I'll get back to you on this shortly.

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
Sent: 27 January 2023 10:47 AM
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To: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>; 'Varun
Kumar Pathak' <varun.pathak@ market-xcel.com>; Gupta, Garima
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
Any update on this?

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 6:52 AM

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

Client is using Civicom to host the interviews, and the
client team may call in and listen live if their schedule
permits. The moderator will need to coordinate with
their recruitment team in Japan, provide his/her
availability to them, and coordinate regularly so they
can schedule people. RP’'s team will not join calls live.
Ideally, they would like the moderator to provide open
blocks each day during our field time like below. We
need them to update their schedule at least once or
twice a week.

02/06 10:00 AM-4:00 PM
02/07 9:00AM—6:00 PM

If we complete all N=11 interviews before 02/24 that's
fine.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 5:44 PM
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

Apologies for taking longer than usual to get back with costing for
this requirement.

The moderator’s profile we shared earlier are not available for next
1 month. | am hereby sharing another Moderator’s CV with you.

Also, the moderation rate for 11 IDIs will be a total of USD 3,300.
My assumption has been that each conversation will be a maximum
of one hour and we aren't required to do anything except
moderation for this study.

Let me know if you have any questions for me.

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

Sent: 25 January 2023 05:04 PM

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

We just want moderation cost here. Client is looking for only
moderator.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:18 PM
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

Stepping on behalf of Varun!

To share the cost, | request you to check with the client for a
tentative questionnaire for a clearer understanding.

Can you please confirm if only moderation is needed or if we would
need to help with the transcriptions - In Japanese or in English as
well after the IDIs?

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

Sent: 25 January 2023 12:09 PM

To: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; Gupta,
Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: DL IN DA_BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; sales <sales@market-
xcel.com>; Monika Gupta <monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Hi Varun,
Is there any update on this?

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 10:07 PM

To: Gupta, Garima <garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com>

Cc: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; DL IN DA_BID
<da bid.in@capgemini.com>; Arora, Sangeeta
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

Hi Garima/ Indu,

Sorry for delayed response. | am yet to hear back from the
moderators on this particular request. Since its specific health care
request do not want to propose pricing unless hear back from
them.

Please allow some more time.

Best,
Varun

Sent from my iPhone

On 23-Jan-2023, at 9:37 PM, Gupta, Garima
<garima.a.gupta@capgemini.com> wrote:

Hi Varun,
Any update on this ?

Regards,
Garima Gupta
Manager Mob: +91 8920631002
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From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 8:26 AM

To: Varun Kumar Pathak <varun.pathak@market-
xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID

<da bid.in@capgemini.com>

Cc: Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales'
<sales@market-xcel.com>; '‘Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Subject: Re: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Thank you Varun,

It would be great if you can share the cost for this
project.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Varun Kumar Pathak
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; DL IN
DA_BID <da bid.in@capgemini.com>

Cc: Arora, Sangeeta
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<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales'
<sales@market-xcel.com>; 'Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

This mail has been sent from an external source

Hi Indu,

Please find attached two CVs attached herewith for
the IDIs. They are good and experienced.

Once you have selected as a next step, please share
screener/DG if available or the exact TG. Also share
the timeline/ schedule for these interviews to be
conducted so that we can check the availability.

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

Sent: 20 January 2023 16:16

To: 'Dhek, Indu' <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>; 'DL
IN DA_BID' <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>

Cc: 'Arora, Sangeeta'
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>; 'sales’
<sales@market-xcel.com>; '‘Monika Gupta'
<monika.gupta@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Hi Indu,

| am connecting to Japanese translator, but
healthcare specialist is something giving us a bit
challenge. Team is still trying to make a connect and
we will come with resume at the earliest.

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
Sent: 20 January 2023 13:33

To: varun.pathak@market-xcel.com; DL IN DA_BID
<da_bid.in@capgemini.com>

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

From: Dhek, Indu

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:52 PM

To: varun.pathak@market-xcel.com
<varun.pathak@market-xcel.com>; DL IN DA_BID
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
Please consider to be required this month.

Regards,
Indu Dhek

From: Dhek, Indu <indu.dhek@capgemini.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 12:03 PM

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
No, not right now.

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

Thanks for your mail. | am making connect with our
Japanese moderator and come back.

Do you have any tentative dates planned? Please
suggest.
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
Sent: 19 January 2023 11:24

To: DLIN DA _BID <da_bid.in@capgemini.com>
Cc: Arora, Sangeeta
<sangeeta.a.arora@capgemini.com>

Subject: FP-1-20519 Moderator Requirement

Hi Team,

Do you have partnerships with any qualitative
moderators fluent in Japanese with experience in
endoscopy, specifically endoscopic ultrasound, who
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is comfortable speaking with Gls and also hospital
decision makers in Japan..”?

1. N=11 total web-enabled TDIs via Civicom
2. LOI= 60 minutes for Gls / 45 minutes for
Purchase DMs

Regards,
Indu Dhek

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is
the property of the Capgemini Group. It is intended only for the person to whom
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to
read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part
thereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of this message.
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